Mr Kieran Doherty
Executive Officer

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

22 July 2005
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Env:ronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford,_ Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +353 53 60600
F: 4353 53 60699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re:  Integrated Waste Management Facility, Whitestown Lower, Co Wicklow

* Dear Mr Doherty

I am to refer to your letter of 8™ J uly 2005 regarding the above.

An application for a waste licence is currently being assessed by the Agency, and the

Agency is therefore unable to comment on your application at this stage.

Yours sincerely
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Mhulcolm Doak
Inspector

Office of Licensing and Guidance
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